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Our Ref: HQ23302 

7 March 2024   
    
Dear  
 
Thank you for your request dated 9 February 2024 under the Freedom of Information 
(Scotland) Act 2002 (FOI(S)A). 
 
For reference, you requested: 
  
RFI 1: “To ask for a list of cases where prisoners in Scotland have been compensated 
because they have reported lost or stolen possessions from within the prison estate. 
  
Could this cover the last five years, and break the incidents down by prison, and provide an 
estimated cost for each case.” 
 
We have now completed our search for the information you requested. 

RFI 1 Response: Please see table below: 

Establishments 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 Total 

Barlinnie £466 £444 £413 £253 £465 £2,041 

Cornton Vale £150     £150 

Dumfries £140 £285 £305 £127 £226 £1,082 

Edinburgh £804 £1,324 £1,851 £818 £2,218 £7,014 

Greenock £517   £50 £85 £652 

Glenochil £521 £1,748 £667 £871 £572 £4,379 

Grampian £941 £1,378 £1,074 £535 £293 £4,221 

Inverness £18   £221 £25 £264 

Low Moss £1,230 £196 £985 £592 £1,894 £4,897 

Open Estate  £98  £105 £70 £273 

Perth £1,348 £977 £370 £1,747 £1,799 £6,241 

Polmont £644 £969 £178 £453 £40 £2,283 

Shotts £640 £539 £986 £429 £458 £3,051 

Stirling      £0 

HQ £1,495 £2,280 £250  £700 £4,725 

Total £8,914 £10,238 £7,079 £6,201 £8,845 £41,277 

Number of Cases 133 163 108 114 127 645 

Average per Case £67 £63 £66 £54 £70 £64 

HEADQUARTERS 
One Lochside 
1 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
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This concludes our response to your request.  
 
If you are unhappy with this response to your request, you may ask us to conduct an internal 
review, by writing to The Chief Executive, One Lochside, 1 Lochside Avenue, Edinburgh, 
EH12 9DJ. Your request should explain why you wish a review to be conducted and should 
be made within forty working days of receipt of this letter, and we will reply within twenty 
working days of receipt. If you are not satisfied with the result of the review, you then have 
the right to make a formal complaint to the Scottish Information Commissioner. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
Freedom of Information Manager 
 
 
 
 

 


